
From: no-reply@we-energies.com <no-reply@we-energies.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 2:45 PM 
Subject: Wisconsin Electric Gas Operations - Natural Gas High Flow Constraint - Start Event  
  

 

Dear Customer, 
  
This is your official notification that Wisconsin Electric Gas 
Operations has declared a Natural Gas High Flow Constraint for 
the period beginning at 9:00 AM CT on Friday, 12/12/2025 
and will end upon notification. 

 
All gas transportation customers on Wisconsin Electric Gas 
Operations’ system are restricted to their approved nominations 
recognized by their pipeline company being delivered to WEGO's 
city gate stations during the high flow constraint period.  

 
Any use of natural gas which exceeds the total of your approved 
pipeline nomination will be assessed with unauthorized use 
surcharges. 

 
If you have questions, please call your Wisconsin Electric Gas 
Operations Account Executive, WEC Energy Group Gas 
Transportation Services at 800-264-8026. 

Due to ANR declaring a Notice of Phase 2 Cold Weather 
Operational Conditions and OFO Watch (Fuel Segment ML2, 
ML3, and ML7) This is your official notification that We Energies 
LLC has declared a Natural Gas High Flow Constraint for the 
period beginning at 9:00 AM CT on Friday, 12/12/2025 and will 
end upon notification. All gas transportation customers on We 
Energies LLC’s system are restricted to their approved 
nominations recognized by their pipeline company being 
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delivered to We Energies LLC’s system during the high flow 
constraint period. Any use of natural gas which exceeds the total 
of your approved pipeline nomination will be assessed with 
unauthorized use surcharges. If you have questions, please call 
your We Energies LLC Account Executive, We Energies Business 
Care Center at 800-714-7777.   

  

Sincerely, 

Wisconsin Electric Gas Operations 
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